COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA

Pineville Meeting Hut
Tuesday, October 9, 2018
6:30 p.m.



1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

8)

a)
b)

PindZlle

PINEVILLE TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
6:30 P.M. - PINEVILLE HUT MEETING FACILITY
TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2018
Call Meeting To Order:

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag: (JM)
Moment of Silence:

Adoption of Agenda:

Approval of the Minutes from the: Regular and Closed Session Meetings of September
11, 2018 and the Work Session of September 24, 2018

Consent Agenda: a) Financial Report as of September 30, 2018; b) Proclamation for
Pineville United Methodist Church Celebrating 140 Years

Public Comment:

Public Hearings:

A. Public Hearing — (Travis Morgan) to solicit input for a conditional zoning request to
build a Mercedes car dealership located at or near 10218 Cadillac Street adjacent to
Interstate 485 (ACTION ITEM).

Old Business: None

New Business:

A. Appointments to Municipal Education Advisory Committee — (Barbara

Monticello) An elected official from each town should be appointed to fill a seat on
this newly formed board (ACTION ITEM).

B. Resolution No. 2018-10 in Support of Light Rail Extension — (Jack Edwards) a
measure to show support for this long-range proposal (ACTION ITEM).

C. Award Contract for Phase II Materials Contract for Carolina Place Mall —
(Stuart Britt) Bid results for Phase II materials will be presented for approval.
(ACTION ITEM).




D.  Staff Update:
1) Manager’s Report
2) Calendar of Events

9 Closed Session - Discussion of matters pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11 o).
10) Adjourn:

Ifyou require any type of reasonable accommodation as a result of Physical, sensory, or mental disability in order to participate in

this meeting, please contact Barbara Monticello, Clerk of Council, at 704-889-2291 or bmonticelloii ninevillenc. 2ov. Three days’
notice is required.




MINUTES

Minutes from the Regular
and Closed Session Minutes
of September 11, 2018 and
the Council Work Session
of September 24, 2018.



Pin g\%lle

MINUTES OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2018

The Town Council of the Town of Pineville met in Regular Session and Closed Session on Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at
6:30 p.m. at the Hut Meeting Facility in Pineville.

ATTENDANCE

Mayor: Jack Edwards was absent

Mayor Pro-Tem: David Phillips

Council Members: Debbie Fowler, Melissa Davis and Joe Maxim
Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer

Planning Director: Travis Morgan

Planner: Brian Elgort

Town Clerk: Barbara Monticello

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem David Phillips at 6:30 p.m. Mayor Edwards was not in attendance due to
recent surgery. Anyone that wished to speak on an item was asked to sign the speaker’s list.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Council Member Debbie Fowler led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Mayor Pro Tem Phillips recalled that 17 years ago one of the worst tragedies ever occurred on US soil and he asked that none
of us ever forget what happened on 9/11 and those that are still suffering the after effects of the tragedy. He asked that we
take a moment to remember those that lost their lives that day, as well as residents Earl Osborne who was a POW and
recipient of three purple hearts, Elaine Spurrier and Bob Butts from the Park Lake Community who all recently passed.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:
Adoption of the Agenda:

Council Member Joe Maxim moved to adopt the agenda as is. Council Member Debbie Fowler seconded the motion and
there were ayes by all to adopt the agenda as is.

Approval of the Minutes from the Regular and Closed Session Meetings of August 14, 2018 and the Work Session
Meeting of August 27, 2018.

There was one item that needed to be cormrected on the August 14% set of minutes. The name of the construction company
that won the bid for constructing the splash pad had to be corrected to “Fairwood” in lieu of “Fairlawn”™. Council Member
Melissa Davis moved to approve the minutes with that correction, seconded by Council Member Debbie Fowler. There were
ayes by all and the minutes were approved with the correction.

Consent Agenda:

The Consent Agenda consisted of the following items: a) Resolution No. 2018-08 for Surpius ltems; b) Financial Report as of
August 31, 2018; ¢) Proclamations for Constitution Week and Public Power Week. Council Member Debbie Fowler moved to
approve the Consent Agenda with Council Member Joe Maxim seconding the motion. There were ayes by all and the motion
e - ]

August 14, 2018 Page 1



passed 4-0.
PUBLIC COMMENT:

Tom Stinson-Wesley — Senior Pastor, Tom Stinson-Wesley, of the Pineville United Methodist Church invited everyone to
help them celebrate the founding of their church 140 years ago. Special events will be held on Friday, September 21st
Saturday, September 22 and Sunday, September 237, from noon until 3:00 p.m. He invited the entire community to come
out and celebrate.

Amelia Stinson-Wesley — Amelia Stinson-Wesley, also a pastor, explained that she represented Pineville on the Airport
Quality Control Committee, a quasi-judicial board that makes recommendations to the FAA regarding noise and operational
procedures. There have been no noise complaints from any of the residents of Pineville. She asked anyone that had any
questions or concems regarding flight paths or noise to contact her and she would be happy to relay their concems to the
committee.

Kevin Kendrick — a resident of Pineville and volunteer at Pineville Neighbors Place, gave a summary of their efforts to date,
stating they have helped a total of 210 individuals with rent, heating and cooling costs and housing assistance. He reminded
the community that Pineville Neighbor's Place would be holding their 39 annual Potato Drop at 9:00 a.m. at their new location
at 10725 Industrial Drive on October 6, 2018. They are also in need of volunteers, reading tutors and food pantry items that
can be dropped off on their front porch. Volunteers can sign up on their website.

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Agreement to Exchange Property/Resolution No. 2018-09 (Ryan Spitzer). Mr. Spitzer stated that an agreement
had been drawn up between Mr. Goode and the town for the swap of properties so the realignment of Johnston
Drive could take place. Mr. Goode eventually plans to knock down the Luna House and rebuild a commercial office
building that will meet all the minimum requirements of the town code. Planning and Zoning Director, Travis
Morgan, stated that he must meet both town and county requirements as well as our downtown overlay district
requirements. He was looking for the swap to take place sometime in November but Mr. Spitzer is working with Mr.
Good's lawyer to work out a reasonable timeframe for the swap to take place based on a construction milestone. In
the meantime, we will continue to rent to OooWee BBQ for at least six months after the swap is made. He is not
opposed fo the idea of moving the green house to another location but it would have to be done at a very
reasonable cost.

Council Member Debbie Fowler moved to approve the resolution and agreement with the exception of the section
regarding the R-O-W which cannot be turned over by November and granting the town manager the authority to
negotiate a later timeframe than November, 2018 for the swap to take place. Mayor Pro Tem David Phillips
seconded the motion and there were ayes by all.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Appointments to Boards (Barbara Monticello) Town Clerk, Barbara Monticello, stated that there was a vacancy on
the Planning Board due to a resignation that needed to be filled, along with a spot on the Arts and Science Council
and the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Storm Water Advisory Committee. The recommendation was to move the altemate
Planning Board Member, William Chaney, to the permanent seat to fill that vacancy and leave it with one alternate.
McCullough resident, Greg Record, was being recommended to fill the vacancy on the Arts and Science Council
and Randy Smith to fill the vacancy on the Mecklenburg County Storm Water Advisory Committee. Mayor Pro Tem
David Phillips remarked that he was thankful for anyone that volunteers on any of the boards. There was no
opposition so Council Member Debbie Fowler moved to appoint the three mentioned above. Council Member
Melissa Davis seconded the motion and there were ayes by all. Mr. William Chaney will move into a permanent
seat on the Planning Board, Mr. Greg Record was appointed as the new Arts and Science Council representative
and Mr. Randy Smith will represent Pineville and the southem towns on the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Storm Water
Advisory Committee.

b . —— _————— . = —__
August 14, 2018 Page 2



B. Bonding Procedure Clarification (Travis Morgan) - Planning and Zoning Director, Travis Morgan explained that
changes to the town’s bonding procedures were needed so that they would better align with the NCGS, specifically
160-372-g(3). Clarification and specifics are needed in the ordinance to give credit when bonds are placed or
renewed. This bond credit is for inspected and approved infrastructure that is already in place.

The NC General Statutes do not expressly detail bond reductions but the Town of Pineville is the only town in the
area that does not provide for bond reductions/credit, in part or whole. We have not previously given credit to
infrastructure already in place or completed since the road default in Carolina Village. A recent challenge by GVEST
prompted him to consult with attomeys, Johnston, Allison & Hord, P.A. for their opinion on the matter. Additionally, a
flow chart was provided to each council member which Mr. Morgan reviewed with them, noting that there was a
difference between a construction bond and a maintenance bond. Johnston, Allison & Hord had also provided
recommended changes to our ordinance with the highlights of those changes listed below:

1) Maximum performance guarantee (Bond) of estimated improvements to 125% (no changes needed).

2) At performance guarantee (Bond) placement or reevaluation the same 125% applies but only for
remaining incomplete items at time of final plat.

3) 100% build out and inspected top coat of asphalt are requirements for determination of

completeness for road acceptance.

4) Maintenance bonding increased to 25% (from 15%) for one year after acceptance of the total infrastructure
costs.

5) Performance guarantee (Bond) reduction of non-road items such as sidewalks, drains, etc., before the
usual 3-year bond term is up must be approved by the Town and County and shall further be inspected and
pipes videoed at the sole expense of the developer.

6) Town and County will have to be extra diligent on inspections as a result. The plus side is the final coat of
asphalt shall be done last and continuously at the direction and acceptance of the Town.

Council Member Joe Maxim had some questions regarding the new procedures. He wanted to know what would
happen with the Maintenance Bond if, after two years, the job wasn't complete. Mr. Morgan responded that it would
either be re-evaluated, reissued or recalled. He then asked if the revisions to the ordinance would apply to any
developments in progress now to which Mr. Morgan replied that it would.

Council Member Debbie Fowler stated that the county had made some poor decisions in the past to give bond
money back and the town had to suffer from it. She wanted to be sure the county knew the town had to approve the
site as well as them before giving any bond money back. She added that, at least now we had an engineer to go out
and inspect the work.

Mr. Morgan agreed to make the changes and get started on the official text amendment for the Subdivision
Ordinance.

C. Staff Update: Mr. Spitzer provided an update on the following:

»  Mr. Spitzer stated that there would be a Work Session for September 24, 2018 to review a new
Mercedes Benz dealership
Cone Mill Site
Finalizing and connecting sidewalks all the way down NC51
Engineered the tum lane on Franklin and were waiting on the $75K from the develop who agreed to
chip in that amount for the work
Currently signing contract to redo sidewalks and connect to parking lot at Lake Park
Advised Council and residents of an upcoming, informational session, Livable Meck, at the Hut on
September 25% from 5:30 p.m. until 7:00 p.m. to obtain input on amenities for Mecklenburg County

%
August 14, 2018 Page 3



* York Developers requested a 45 day extension for their due diligence on the old police lot (to time it
with Lending Tree's due diligence due date)

At 7:10 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem Phillips called for a recess before moving to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION: Upon the motion of Council Member Debbie Fowler and a second by Council Member Joe Maxim,
Council unanimously agreed to enter into Closed Session. Once in Closed Session, two lengthy discussions took

place regarding two different personnel items. At 11:45 p.m. a motion was made and seconded to exit the Closed
Session and re-enter Open Session.

ADJOURNMENT: Once back in Open Session, Council Member Debbie Fowler moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:46
p-m., seconded by Council Member Joe Maxim. There were ayes by all and the meeting concluded.

David Phillips, Mayor Pro Tem

ATTEST:

Barbara Monticello, Town Clerk

%
August 14, 2018 Page 4



C_b""\’;

Pinélle

MINUTES OF THE
TOWN COUNCIL WORK SESSION OF
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 - 6:00 P.M.
PINEVILLE COMMUNICATIONS, 118 COLLEGE ST.

The Town Council of the Town of Pineville met in a Work Session on Monday, September 24, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the
Pineville Communications Bldg. at 118 College St. in Pineville.

ATTENDANCE

Mayor: Jack Edwards

Mayor Pro-Tem: David Phillips

Council Members: Joe Maxim and Debbie Fowler.
Melissa Davis was absent.

Town Manager: Ryan Spitzer

Town Clerk: Barbara Monticello

Also in attendance were the applicant, Mr. Felix Sabates and additional representatives of his, Nelson Prieto, Tom Marcham
and Nicolas Bemdt

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Edwards called for a motion to open the Work Session. Mayor Pro Tem David Phillips moved to open the meeting at
6:00 p.m., seconded by Council Member Debbie Fowler. There were ayes by all and the meeting was opened.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

A. Consider Significant Changes to Previously Approved Hyundai Dealership (Travis Morgan) — Planning and
Zoning Director, Travis Morgan, stated that the purpose of the meeting was to work through any issues with the
site plan for a proposed Mercedes Dealership on Pineville Road. The site was originally intended to have a
Hyundai Dealership on it but the owner of the property, Felix Sabates, had changed directions and re-designed the
plans to reflect a Mercedes Dealership.

Mr. Morgan stated that the elevations looked good and the landscaping and sidewalks met code but there were a
few details that still needed to be ironed out. The driveway was long and looped around the front of the building
appearing tight at one spot and he wanted to be sure everyone was on the same page with display cars and
signage. He noted that the plan showed twelve vehicles being displayed outside. Mr. Nick Berndt stated that the
display vehicles would never exceed 12 vehicles and that they would be displayed on the paved area, never on the
grass. Mr. Morgan stated that since each site was different, he was okay with that as long as it was clear how
many vehicles would be displayed and where they would be displayed. Typically, the town has allowed up to six
cars to be displayed; twelve were shown on the plan and Mr. Sabates requested they be allowed to have at least
ten on display. He added that they would mark off on the plan where they will be displayed. Mayor Pro Tem David
Phillips wanted to be sure we stayed consistent especially since the other car dealerships were only allowed six.

Discussion then took place regarding the sign package. Mr. Morgan stated that the maximum signage allowed
was 300 sq. ft. and that Mercedes could display their logo but it was a matter of where they wanted to display it. He
wanted everyone to know what the parameters were upfront since the sign package would be a separate submittal.

_————————
September 24, 2018 Page 1



Mr. Bemndt stated that he didn’t know what the sign package would look like yet as Mercedes hadn't given it to him
yet. Mr. Sabates added that Mercedes wanted to standardize the appearance of their buildings including signs.

A number of questions were raised regarding the Clock Tower and whether it would include the “Welcome to
Pineville” sign on it and if it were on the clock tower, would it count against their total amount of signage allowed. Mr.
Morgan clarified that they could have 300 sq. ft. of signage on one building and another 300 sg. ft. of signage on the
other separate building.

Mr. Morgan than tumned to the blade sign which he noted was sticking up past the roof line and stated that they
could not have the blade sign go past the roof line. If they were allowed to have the sign, then he would have to
have a defendable reason as to why they were allowed such a sign and no other business was. Mayor Pro Tem
Phillips stated that we had to hold them accountable to the same standards as everyone else. Mr. Marcham asked
if they could apply for a variance or have the ordinance changed. Mr. Morgan stated that council would have to
approve all of that anyway and that a study done by the Lawrence Group on the town’s Master Plan indicated that
airbome signs were not recommended for Pineville because they were too “Vegas-style” and needed to be scaled
down to the ground. Mayor Pro Tem Phillips asked them to try and work something out but that the town needed to
be fair to all other businesses.

Council Member Debbie Fowler asked if the plans could be approved with the exception of the signage issues. Mr.
Morgan replied that it could be done that way but there might have to be a second public hearing for the sign
package or to make application for a text amendment. It was agreed to approve the building plans and then
approve a signage package separately.

Mr. Morgan agreed to email Mr. Berndt the exact definition of “roof” per the town's ordinance definition and asked
Mr. Bemdit to fumish him the exact number of vehicles to be displayed and location of where they'll be displayed.
He also asked Mr. Bemdt to review his lighting on the site to be sure it was within the town’s code. Council Member
Joe Maxim reiterated that the items to be addressed included the signage including blade sign, lighting, number of
cars to be displayed and location of where they will be displayed. Mr. Morgan repeated that the plan got approved
first, followed by the signage and then the lighting package and as long as Mercedes made the changes to the plan
reviewed at the meeting that night, he would do a full staff report and set the public hearing for the October gh
Council Meeting. He would do an introduction to the project but let Mercedes discuss or answer any questions
pertaining to the project. Mr. Bemdt stated he would put a lot more details on the final set of plans.

B.  Consider Request from CATS - Mayor Edwards explained there was renewed interest in extending the light rail
into Pineville and onto Ballantyne and that CATS was requesting a resolution of support from Pineville if there was
interest in pursuing the idea. This was something being proposed for future planning, not the immediate future. He
added that it was not a commitment from the town but a resolution just to get it CATS’ strategic plan. The consensus
from Council was to move forward with a resolution which will be presented at October's regular Council Meeting.

C.  Staff Updates: Mr. Spitzer provided an update on the Cone Mill project stating that some additional work was
needed such as vapor testing, under concrete testing, pond in the back may need to be tested for coal ash and
digging two wells deeper, at a cost of about an additional $28,000. The issues are with timelines; Lending Tree will
have fo start construction by November or December but it will take 5 months to get the Brownsfield application
completed and all the testing done before an EPM plan can be completed. DEQ will be drafting the EPM but it wil
not be available until around February so right now there is a lot of discussion regarding timelines. Lending Tree
may be asking for a reduction in the asking price or possibly an extension of their due diligence date. Mr. Spitzer is
trying to get Lending Tree to present their site plan at the October Council Meeting but Lending Tree does not want
to sign the legal documents until they have an EPM to work with. They are working through all of this right now.

Mr. Spitzer stated he had gotten a call from a resident that wanted to know why the town hadn’t paved Lynwood
Lane yet. Mayor Pro Tem David Phillips responded that Council didn't want it to look like they were having their
streets paved first so it was not included on the original list. Mr. Spitzer stated that the town was getting ready to
pave Park Ave. and Lakeview Dr. and did Council want to include Lynwwod Lane in that same project. To do the

September 24, 2018 Page 2



work with full curb and gutter would cost about $500,000 to $600,000 but after a brief discussion it was decided just
to do FDR on Lynwood and not curb and gutter to keep the cost at a minimur.

The Public Works position that was filled has to be re-advertised because the candidate that accepted the position
found another, higher paying position that he decided to take instead. We received one bid for a new gym floor but
were waiting on some additional ones to come in.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to discuss, Council Member Joe Maxim motioned to adjourn the
meeting, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem David Phillips. There were ayes by all and the meeting adjoumed at 8:01
p.m.

Jack Edwards, Mayor
ATTEST:

Barbara Monticello, Town Clerk

September 24, 2018 Page 3



CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

a) Financial Report as of 9/30/18

b) Proclamation for Pineville United
Methodist Church



Revenues

Property Tax
Prepared Food Tax
Room Occupancy
Franchise Tax
Sales Tax
Storm Water
Powell Bill
Other
Appropriated F/B - Cultural Reserve
Appropriated F/B - Restricted Police
Appropriated F/B General
Total

Expenditures

Governing Board
Administration
Zoning
Police
Fire
Public Works
Powell Bill
Storm Water
Sanitation
Recreation
Cultural/Tourism
Cemetery
Contingency
Total

Town of Pineville
Budget vs. Actual

9/30/2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget

S 6,475,000 $ 717,389 11.08%
625,000 367,544 58.81%
590,000 52,120 8.83%
900,000 261,564 29.06%
1,200,000 170,580 14.21%
405,000 36,936 9.12%
201,760 - 0.00%
1,204,346 302,990 25.16%
68,000 68,000 100.00%
166,000 166,000 100.00%
571,000 571,000 100.00%

S 12,406,106 S 2,714,124 21.88%
S 210,861 S 101,842 48.30%
780,074 170,185 21.82%
304,513 66,089 21.70%
5,136,461 1,233,175 24.01%
2,037,600 265,309 13.02%
763,569 139,817 18.31%
469,000 20,265 4.32%
357,924 65,799 18.38%
437,750 101,552 23.20%
469,851 130,991 27.88%
1,334,503 351,245 26.32%
4,000 562 14.05%
100,000 - 0.00%

S 12,406,106 S 2,646,830 21.33%



Town Of Pineville

Johnston Road Realignment

9/30/18

Road Realignment Revenue
DOT grant
General Fund Balance

Total Road Realighment Revenue

Road Realignment Expense
Land/Building

Engineering

Construction

Total Road Realignment Expense

FY17 FY18 FY19 Total Project
Project Budget

1,957,000 1,957,000

- - - 1,957,000 1,957,000

- 731,228 731,228 725,000

- 74,089 12,917 87,006 307,000

- - - 925,000

- 805,317 12,917 818,234 1,957,000




Town Of Pineville
Splash Pad/Dog Park

9/30/18

Total Project

FY17 FY18 FY19 Project Budget
Cultural & Tourism Reserves - 361,460 361,460
Part F Grant - - 28,076 361,460 361,460
Total Part F Grant Revenue - - 28,076 722,920 722,920

Part F Grant Expense

6201.7200.70 32,656 61,816 56,402 150,873 722,920

Total Part F Grant Expense 32,656 61,816 56,402 150,873 722,920




Revenues
Electric

Expenditures
Administration & Billing Support
Purchased electricity
Operations and Maintenance
Total

Town of Pineville
Electric Fund

9-30-2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget
12,984,851 3,752,438 28.90%
468,371 140,831 30.07%
9,146,980 1,967,198 21.51%
3,369,500 365,315 10.84%
12,984,851 2,473,344 19.05%



Revenues
Revenues
Telephone Reserves
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Operating Transfer Out
Operating Expenses
Plant under Construction

Total

Town of Pineville
ILEC Telephone Fund

9/30/2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget
1,604,540 255,999 15.95%
1,510,610 1,510,610 100.00%
3,115,150 1,766,609 56.71%

499,357 0.00%
1,216,043 281,034 23.11%
1,399,750 5,295 0.38%
3,115,150 286,329 9.19%



Revenues
Revenue
Transfer from ILEC
Total

Expenditures
Operating Expenses
Plant under Construction

Total

Town of Pineville
CLEC Telephone Fund

9/30/2018
%

Budget Actual of Budget

999,254 249,167 24.94%

499,357 0.00%
1,498,611 249,167 16.63%
1,347,211 272,182 20.20%

151,400 - 0.00%
1,498,611 272,182 18.16%



RECOGNIZING 140 YEARS
VILLE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

WHEREAS, Methodist worshipers were meeting with Presbyterians in a one
room school house on Gay Street prior to having their own church built; and

WHEREAS, under the ministry of Reverend L.E. Stacy, construction
commenced on the Pineville Church using handmade bricks out of clay from the banks
of the Sugar Creek; and

WHEREAS, it started as a one-room church founded by Samuel Younts, John
A. Younts, W. S. Younts, and Dr. J. A. Ardrey; and

WHEREAS, the church had undergone many changes, additions, and
renovations over the years until it reorganized and become the United Methodist
Church in 1968; and

WHEREAS, it has grown significantly over the years to include a Music
Ministry, Youth Ministries, Scouting programs, Sunday School, Room in The Inn
Program, Summer Camps, Parents Morning Out, Upward Basketball Program,
mission trips and so much more.

I, THEREFORE, DO NOW wish to recognize 140 years of the Pineville
United Methodist Church currently under the leadership of Lead Pastor, Tom Stinson-
Wesley, together with his wife Amelia, also an ordained United Methodist Minister
iand director of World Connections for Women, for their unwavering and unselfish
support to Pineville as well as across the globe.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the
REAT SEAL OF PINEVILLE to be affixed this 9th day of October in the year of
ur Lord two thousand and eighteen.

Mayor Jack Edwards




Public Hearings

A. Public Hearing for a Mercedes Car
Dealership



Memorandum Pineville

PLANNING & ZONING

To: Town Council
From: Travis Morgan
Date: 10/9/2018

Re:  Proposed Mercedes Dealership (Public Hearing)

BACKGROUND:

The previously approved Hyundai dealership located across from Carmax and North of the Dodge dealership is
back before you for consideration for a revised Mercedes dealership site plan. This plan requires your approval
due to the different building placement and larger building than was previously approved.

PROPOSAL:

Nick Berndt on behalf of SB Auto Investors LLC new car dealership (Mercedes relocation). Dealerships are a
conditionally approved use only and need your approval for any plan to be approved.

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY:
Location: 10218 Cadillac (New address assigned by the County)
Acreage: 9.5117 acres (minimum 4 acres)
Square footages: 100,000 (new heated square feet) (28,000 minimum)
74,000 (existing warehouse)
259,337 total square feet combined with parking deck
Employment: 135 people
Parking Minimum: 4 spaces/sales person (45 sales employees) = 180 spaces
1 space/other employees (90 other employees) = 90 spaces
Parking Provided: 270 Minimum 770 total provided
44 customer parking spaces. Staff recommends ‘Customers
Only Area no box truck or non-passenger vehicle etc’
Sidewalks: 10’ sidewalk along Pineville Rd, 5’ sidewalk along Cadillac St
Height: 82’ to the highest point
Trash/Dumpster: Dumpster location. Private Service.
Traffic: Traffic analysis summary recommends: (Same as prior)

1



- One northbound ingress lane on Proposed Access
- A southbound combined left-right egress lane on Proposed Access
- No turn lanes should be required on Cadillac Street at the Proposed Access,
however, we recommend the following at the existing unsignalized
intersection of Pineville Road & Cadillac Street to the east:
o Construct an eastbound right turn lane on Cadillac Street with 100
feet of storage and an appropriate bay taper widening on the north
side of Cadillac Street. (Staff agrees with findings)

STAFF COMMENTS:

Staff would like to note that all ordinance and standards apply except where specifically modified and discussed.
Below are the key site-specific conditional approvals needed:

1) Building location and driveway loop access. Due to existing building, new building size, and other factors
applicant requests building to be located as shown rather than the corner location.

2) 10-12 display cars are requested as shown in front of store. Prior approved at other dealerships is 5-6.
Other cars are shown in the parking deck and in front of the ballroom but are back far enough from the
road or otherwise to not per typical ground level display.

STAFF SUMMARY:

The overall design with the brick and design staff supports as an improvement over the prior approved Hyundai
dealership with the following notes and clarifications.

1) Determine number of display cars where and how shown

2) Ali prior Hyundai notes such as no parking or loading at all on public roads.

3) Existing metal building to be wrapped around 3 sides as discussed at workshop meetings

4) Signage to meet code as worked out with staff

5) Final architectural details to be approved by staff

6) Additional property or full public easement given for sidewalks to be within the right of way (such as
along Cadillac)

7) Lighting plan (such as parking deck lights) to meet zoning/not create glare/see LED elements etc

8) Should the existing welcome to Pineville sign need to be removed the development will pay and/or
coordinate with the town to pay for a new Town approved sign at the developer’s sole expense.

9) Additional allowance to include former Concrete Pumping property for vehicle parking and storage if
streetscape is brought up to code?

PROCEDURE:

This is the public hearing for Council to gain input from staff, public, and the applicant about the proposal. This
meeting is to familiarize you with the applicant’s request and to hear any public comment. This follows standard
legislative approval process. There are no findings of facts needed. If you have all the information needed to make
a decision you may; at your discretion, close the public hearing and make a vote.




11 Submit to Planning Department, 200 Dover St, Pineville, NC 28134
1neV1 e Phone {704) 889-2291 Fax (704) 889-2293

PLANNING & ZONING
Office Use Only: Application #:
Payment Method: Cash___  Check \/ CreditCard__ Amount $ Date Paid

Zoning Application

Note: Application will nat be considered until all required submittal companents listed have been completed

Applicant's Name: _SB_Auto Investeors, Inc. Phone: _ (561) 655-8900

Applicant's Mailing Address: 209 S. Flagler Dr. Suite 1400, West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Property Information:

Property Location; _10218 Cadillac Street

Property Owner's Mailing Address: _ 905 S. Flagler Dr., Suite 700, West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Property Owner Name: ___ SB Auto Investors, Inc. Phone,  561-655-8900
205-092-05 B-4

Tax Map and Parcel Number: Existing Zoning:

Which are you applying (Check all that apply):

Rezoning by Right Conditional Zoning X Conditional Rezonlng Text Amendment

Fill out section(s) thet apply:

Rezoning by Right:

Proposed Rezoning Designation

Conditional Zoning:
Proposed Conditional Use ___Auto Dealership & Associated Uses

Acreage _95_1__ Square Feet Mﬂﬁ‘fv Approximate Height g2' # of Roams N/A
construction
Pasrking Spaces Required 270 Parking Spaces Provided 770 **Please Attoch Site Specific Conditional Plan

Conditionol Rezening:

Proposed Conditional Rezoning Designation

Text Amendment:

Section Reason

Proposed Text Change (Atach if needed)

| do hereby cerlify that all information which 1 have provided for this application is, fo the best of my knowledge, correc.

e i
Signuture of Applicont Date

W rop A Owner {If not Applicant) Date /
gty /0/1/1 /%

Sigﬁamre of Town %ﬂcﬁul Date !




VICINITY MAP
NS

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY TO MEET OR

EXCEED
TOWMN AND COUNTY REQUIREMENTS

CADILLAC

40" PUBLIC R/w (MB 3

PROPOSED Am.E RAM

VEHIGLE TRANSPORT MOVEMENT DI ISTRATES —.
VEMICLE FULLY ACCOMMODATED IN ROAD IMPRDVB‘EN’E
TRANSPORT SHALL NOT

I AGRAM ILLL:

AND ON SITE ACCESS. VEHICLE
BE ALLOWED TO UTILIZE PUBLIC STREET FOR
UNLOADING /LOADING AT ANY TIME

SHALL DEDICATE RIGHT OF WAY 2

DEVELOPER
BEYOND BACK W#lHAI.K WHERI

E SIDEWALK |5
IE EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY
¥ f203-051-08 BLOCK C

08 29009
FART OF LOT 15

PROPOSED & SIDEWALK

PROPOSED CURB
AND GUTTER

'ER SHALL PROVIDE AT THEIR EXPENSE ALL IMPROVEMENTS
STREET MEET

DEVELOPI
REQUIRED TO CADILLAC
REPORT, THIS SHALL ING.UDE BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO,
STREET A5 SHOWN ON THE

OF
EXISTING CURB AND (alTrER ALONG THEI

THE TRAFFIC INPACT SIUDY
EXPANDING THI
DRAVMIBS AND RDAO\{IruG

R PRI
OWN. THE APPLICANT WILL PROVIDE NEW
STREET AS SHOWN

PROPOSED INPROVEMENTS SH(
ASPHALT SURFACE FOR THE ENTIRE WIDTH OF CADILLAC

s
100" TURN LANE

ADDITIONAL PAVEMENT WILL BE ADDED
ANDARDS

N 2531%0° E — 29013

STREET

X # 205-092-11 08 3189 PG I7
REALTY COMPANY

SOUTHERN RAILWAY - 30 R/W

SEE‘@TA[E}TH%&?R PROJECT. 44%8!8500@5)

-t - —— 2 K] ey 2 N 20310 E  — 5455 = a0 i
g TN CA
PROROSED SITE LIGHTING TO
MEET (CEED.
\ REQUIREMENTS stmm 8y
1 THE ZONING ORDINAN
o EX CONCRETE [ T T~
| | gerim :i\] ,«':—“ﬁ' -5"'};‘ e
e
EOUIPHENT
SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THIS
ISTING ACCESSORY USE BULDING. THIS BUILDING'S FAGADE MUST BE
00% COMPLETE BEFORE A C/0 WLL BE ISSUED FOR HTHER THIS
‘rrEnze 7 BUILDING OR THE PR BULDING,
DEALERSHIP WILL HAVE CONTROL OVER THE ACCESSORY USE BUILDING. i c
175”7 ICHES
Da 29802 PGS 441 & 450 EXISTING 1—-STORY METAL
5997 PROPERTY, (LC (ERCIAL

f/azaa

[ EXISTING DOCK/
LOADING AREA TO

OPERATIONAL DURING
BUSINESS HOURS

PROPOSED
|| MECHANICAL GATES
/i udd ELEVATIONS.

MEETS NCDOT'S SPECIFICATIONS.

s FUAGLER OR, SUTE 700
WEST P BEACH, L 33407

FINEVILLE ROAD
PINEVILLE, N 28154

BUILDING

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
1 BE REMOVED MATERIAL TO
| fmeemanme MR
i

BRICK FACADE AS PER
SUBMITTED ARCHITECTURAL

EXISTING CONTROLLED ACCESS FENCE TO BE
REPLACED WITH 4" HIGH FENGE SECTION THAT

PROPOSED DUMPSTER AND &
FUELING STATION SHALL BE

IN_AN ENCLOSURE THAT
REQUIREMENTS OF THE
ZONING ORDINANCE

couome
00N

USE BUILDING)

F10210 Z0MNG: 64

THE REQUIREAENTS OF THE
1/ ZONING DRDINAN

PINEVILLE ROAD

VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R/W (REFER TO NC

DOT PROJECTS 4.49008 & 8.1670103)

\\\ |
\\“\\ 417 [
_/“\‘ i
g8, %

/'/L
J— THE DEVELOPER WLL PROVID

Wi E A CLOCK
ELEMENT, BENCHES, AND PLANTINGS IN THIS
AREA, EXACT LOCATION AND SCOPE TO BE
COORDINATED WITH PLANNING.

R

o

BN

GADALAC ST. AS
B. STREET TREES AS REQUIRED BY THE ORDINANCE, SELECTED
THE ORDINANCE LIST, Wil BE PROVIDED AS SHOWN DN THE

CONDITIONAL NOTES

1. 20NIG ~ B-4 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUESTED FOR A SNGE
ON THE SITE

AUTO DEALERSHIP
BLLDING AREA AND LOGATION.

NEW STRUCTURE AREA SHALL NOT EXCEED 100,000 GRGSS
HEATED SCUARE
ACCESSORY STRUCTURES SHOWN SHALL HOT EXCEED 1,200

mﬂommms‘mmmmmwszm

WMMMMYEM@ASS!M
mmsmuummmmswmmm

PARKING DATA: 45 SALFS PERSONS
135 TOTAL mom

USING ORDINANCE FORMULA = Z70 RECURED SP;

SPACES PROVIDED WLL EXCEED 270 { +/~ 770 SK)W)

mmwwnmwm PARKING SPACES SHALL

P OV LR B L T, OB TN HAT
REQURED BY ZONING ORDINANCE. EXACT LOCATIONS TO BE
DETEFMINED AND REVIEWED WITH PLANNING STAFF.

ISLANDS GONTAINI

G.  DECORATIVE STREET LIGHTS, BENCHES AND OTHER PUBLK
THE ORDINANCE

c
IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED BY WAL BE PROVIDED.

D. THE RELATKONSHIP OF THE STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS ( STREET

EX. CONCRETE  MEDAN

e

LX)

bl

Im PUBLIC snEWALK.
LINE CAN

ml

DRAHNGS

ALL REQUIRED LANDSGAPING SHALL BE ON RRIGATION. °.
SHRUB PLANTINGS TO SCREEN PARKING AREAS MUST BE 2'x4'

UPGN PLANTING ALONG THE POLK ST. FRONTAGE IN LEU OF THE
ORDINANCE SIZE REQUIREMENTS.

EXSTING BULDING BEING REDU
MASONRY "FRONT" FACADE
ELEVATIONS WAL APPEAR

AS S’IM Gl TIE DRAWINGS.

SCREENING
REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND ARE
SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. PARKING IS SCREFNED PER THE

Busmc METAL BULDING SHALL HAVE ADDITIONAL LANDSCAPING
\TERIAL ADDED TO PARTIALLY SCREEM [T AS SHOWN

rno‘h“ fo

= !ml

!HH He HE HHT[:'

ANDAEAW

EXACT LOCATION(S) TO BE DETERMANED = | NA"‘*’
| | NSLE mm;ﬁiﬁs ngumvs B ke E t-t
THAT REQUIRED B THE ZoNNG oromance | [ ] ] I L |
THE NUMBER AND LOCATION ) ) L
f # ACCESSIBLE PARKING sAas R -
- SHALL MEET APPLICABLE j 5 5 =i

L.8.8.8,

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE ISLAND WITH S
LARGE MATURING TREES

CONSTRUCTED TO PROVIDE "TREE CO!
REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANGE. WIDTH
IDSCAPE MEET
OR EXCEED THAT REQUIRED BY 'I'HE ZONING

G &; smr g PIIIIIIIEY

THE RELATIONSHIP OF THE STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS
{STREET TREES, PIlBLIO SIDEWALK, LUGHTS AND RIGHT OF
WAY/PROPERTY LINE) CAN BE REVISED PER DIRECTION
PROVIDED BY THE TOWN AND WTH APPROVAL FROM NCDOT.

LIGHTS) TO THE RIGHT OF A
BE MODIFED PER DEECTION PROVDED

@

N THE

THE BAGK

]
g
:
2
aE
£

INTERSTATE 485

TOWN OF FINEVILLE, (TYP.)

PROPOSED LARGE MATURING
STREET TREES SHALL DET OR

EXCEED THE REQUIREM
TH'E ZONING ORDINAN(.I

MEDUAN.

CONGRETE.

T EE——

ON/OFF RAMPS

A
DRIVEWAYS WLL NEET OR EXCEED TOWH AND COUNTY

stmaﬁs FOR THER USE

SDEWALK IS OUTSIDE THE EXISTING RIGHT=OF=WAY,

ARE INTENDED 10 TAKE PLACE NSDE THE

FAHJTY. AID ARE GlERAI.LY PROHEITED IN THE DRIVEWAY AMD

oOF THE STE,

EMERGENGY
(mmmnmmwrmﬂl\mmm

B.  HOODS WLL NOT BE LEFT GPEN FOR CALLING ATTENTION, DISPLAY
AND/ OR ADVERTISING PURPOSES.

HOAT, TRALER,
PROHISITED,

EENCE AND GATER - REQURED BY THE

PROPOSED MANUAL AND ELECTRIC GATES SHALL REMAN

OPEATKINAL AS REQUIRED FOR THE FACILITY, AS SHOWH ON THE 12, SIELIGHTRNG-
PRAMNGL A POLE HEGHT AND

GATE TO THE WEST OF THE EXISTING BILD(NE WLL HAVE
Pﬁ!vmsum« SHELD AREA HEVOND FROM VIEW.

ACCESS” FENCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT
TOCATGNS DETSTAMED BY NCOOT: FENCE SHALL MEST TE .
REGUIREMENTS OF NCDOT AND THE TOWN. ~ HE
ORDINANGCE. !
BOADWAY RIFROVEMENTS--

NCORPORATED

ORDINANCE. LOGARONS
BASED ON A PHI

R 13 FOR-RAmy Wi SETACE Ao/ MO eSS
HELKIOPTER SALES STORAGE IS

N ACCESSORY USE BULDING NG VERICIE SALES, SUBLETTING, OR
CUSTOMERS WLL BE ALLOWED.

HTORMMATER -
STORM WATER DETENTIOH SHALL BE A ‘CLOSED’ SYSTEM, AS
TOWN'S ORDINANCE.

LIGHTING TYPE WILL MEET OR EXCEED THE
LA SHOWH MAY BE ADJUSTED

BULDING WL WEET THE SIZE AND LTS OF THE
ALOWED

SUALL SIGNS ON SITE, AS

ISCELLANFOU
BY THE ORDINANCE, WLL BE UTLIZED FOR

DIRECTIONS,
AND WAYFINDING. MONUMENT SIGNAGE UAY BE
THE CLOCK ELEMENT IF APPROVED HY THE

TOWN, OR NAY BE A FREESTANDING WONUMENT SIGN TO THE
EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE ORDINANCE,

/
CUSTOMER TRAFFIC — FLUSH CURB & GUTTER (ALONG  ASPHALT -
- LENGTH OF DISPLAY AREA) PAVEMENT L /
i p————————— -
%'g ST WS B T ——— - —— L
R —aY

,.
m
[a]
m
r4
o

ISLANDS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED
THAT REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

Rz Bk L=IOIOT

”ﬁl ar

ARKING

— .OR EXCEED THAT REQUIRED
- ‘B‘V THE ZONING ORDINANCE

ety

BOSTNG SIBN
PROPUSED SIGN
BUSTRG IRON PN
USTING LIGHT POLE
0SNG UTILITY POLE
RIGHT-OF—WAY

ACCESSIBLE SPACE
EXISTING TREE T0 REMAN
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

# OF PARIING SPACES

PROPOSED LARGE MATURING TREE

%m@#{@éi%bﬂii

[EXSTING CURB AND GUTTER
PROFOSED CURE AND GUTTER

am e PROPERTY LINE
——r—»—  EOSTING FENCE
———e——e—  PROPOSED FENCE

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAYEMENT

VEHICULAR CONCRETE PAVEMENT

* PROPOSED SHOE BOX LIGHT
PROPOSED DECORATNE LIGHT

g
2

40 []
SCALE: 1"=40'

7 704.521.9880

Charlotte, NC 28208
www.benesch.com
Corp. NC Llcense: F-1320

Alfred Benesch & Company

2359 Perimeter Pointe Parkway, Suite 350

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT NAME:

8
=
2
&
5
83

SEET TIE:

§

10518 CADILLAC STREET
PINEVILLE, NORTH CAROUNA

Project # 17000070



e —_—
USED TIRE -I 1 | = 1 . H
STORAGE | ELEC | FLUIDS | - -5

=]

ORY DETAIL

SERVICESHOP ]

" — — 5 SERVICE
x ORIVE
» 5
z ADVISOR] ADVISOR
- DL
y i =
I Ao i

4 >l | ¢ ol ~1 =
“ll maEs o> | SALES| SALES | SALES| sALES| SALES)
|.' P = =1 ST} SNCTa) SR A1 SN
S PINE—Y ) | Byt | B i V|

- ROOF QVERHANG.
~HATCHED AREA INDICATES
VEHICLE DISPLAY AREA

Floor Plan - Level 1

MB of South

Charlotte
10200-10210 Pinevills Road
Pineville, NC

architecture + multidisciplinary design

@ 1y Level 1
NORTH

Project Number: 18043



T j i T [f
— .. T
@ D
°° 5] =R & a] 0 C— F 0
|
Y & %
oo ] " 7 [ f f ¥ 3] I' |
] | - | .
i i i i 1
| |
B i m 5 i fi i f
@I 188 PARKING SPACES &
I 1 i 3 A & g
i i | ‘
®- ml -
1 i i i 1§ ]
|
¥ [ § L L I Iy
2
£ a [l]
2] F}
[
I ‘
1
R E— I —
L4 L) 1% w2 o
e
Floor Plan - Level 2 MB of South
Charlotte )
architecture + multidiscipiinary design 09/20/18 10200-10210 Pineville Road Praject Number; 18043

Pineville, NC



Floor Plan - Level 3

architecture + muftidisciplinary design 09/20/18

= F T =F *j- 31
] | | ( .
= N btk S
al t— E; = — & =
&
. ] fl 7] 5 [;
II
| (
— i { {
i [ : i i 1
| | ! L I '
i i o t E 3 i L
I 167 PARKING SPACES
| §
t 1 I ¥ f il 1 i
|
il i Bl i} 1 b
! .
| i 1 ~n 1 _H 1 I
| = W
MB of South

Charlotte
10200-10210 Pineville Road
Pineville, NG

e S
D (ests— —m- J
NORTH

Project Number: 18043



P Ly Floor Plan - Level 4

architecture + multdisciplinary design 09120118

& 140 PARKING SPACES &

MB of South

Charlotte
10200-10210 Pineville Road
Pinevilla, NC

@ . Level 4

'

3

Project Number: 18043



CABLE RALL
(COATING AT DISPLAY VEHICLE.

221 1 \
bty 1\\— iedgee]
-STUCOO ON WALL BEYOND

Presentation Elevations

architecture + mullidiscpinary design 08/17/15

/—MEI‘M.(XPNG
= BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND.

BRICK 4, RUNNING BOND— /

BRICK 1, SOLD¥ER QOURSE-

BRICK 2, SOLDIER GOURSE

SILVER MOM FASCIA
BLACK MCM

BRICK WRAPPED COLUMNS
MECHANICAL ROOF SCREENS

BRICK 3, HERRINGBONE PATTERN

-BRICK 1, SOLDER COURSE
PAINTED HOLLOW METAL DOCR

BRICK 1, RUNNING BGND

- CABLE RAL WITH BLACK COATING

AT DECK CANTREVER
DECORATIVE METAL
GUARDRAIL

I

e ke = e SRR S
T e s i B
o — — et
| il & 4
|
. el
i | { I
| | ' | f
7 | | |
. !
i — S - R |l =] i Uiz -
et srone-! MENAMEPANEL— | |
BRICK COLUMN BEYOND — |
MB AUTGHALIS COLUMN

MB of South

Charlotte
10200-10210 Pineville Road
Pineville, NC

—MBLOGOSIGN
—BLACK MCM

BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND

o

—d

Ly
LT, S

| —CAST STONE

o

|

| ‘

|

|
DECORATIVE NETAL
GUARDRALL

Project Number: 18043



CASTSTONE
BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND
.~ BRICK2, SOLDIER COURSE.
- BRICK 3, HERRINGBONE PATTERN p

. Warehouse - South Elevaiton

BRICK 1, RUNNING

. Warehouse Elevation

-BRICK 1, RUNNNG BOND
/[ METAL COPNG
I +— EXPOSED CONCRETE COLUMN
{ 'CJ&ERNL\M‘I‘HBU\G;WTI‘E
CAST STONE:-
METAL COPING
- BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND
= = /m1.msnm
= | Ty | =
|
- V - PAINTED HCLLOW METAL DOORS-
BRICK 1, RUNNING #r e —
"2 West
Asb
S Presentation Elevations MB of South QQ-E;_” .
Charlofte
isciplinary design 08/01/18 10200-10210 Pineville Road

architecture + muttid

Project Number: 18043
Pineville, NC



(\3_ " Perspective 3

Aga )

CAST STONE, PROFILE 1
h_—BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND
-BRKK 2, SOLDIER COURSE

ERICK 3, HERRINGBONE PATTERN
/

~ BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND
CAST STONE, PROFILE 1

~ CAST STONE, PROFILE 2-
BEVELEDEDGE

SILVER MCM FASCIA

ST e

N—BRICK 1, RUNNING
BOND

' ] : H‘li |I ||I
I !Jl"||ILJ ‘||"|‘|| '!

/"& " Brick Detailing - Stair (’4 Main Building Detail View 1 1\ Perspective 1
D BEEEEE—— AGa ransutding Delal view 1 6—;/«&

(CAST STONE, PROFLE 1
“S—BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND
™—BRICK 2 SOLDIER COURSE

" BRICK 3, HERRINGBONE PATTERN
—CAST STONE. PROFLE 1

BRICKWRAPFEDOOLUMN . BRICK 2, SOLDER COURSE—
DECCRATIVE METAL OLISRDRA — CAST STOKE, PROFILE 1—
oA E AN

CAST STONE, PROFILE 2

— Mercedes-Benz of Soath Chaclotye 2270
DECORATIVE -

METAL GUARDRAI
CAST STONE —

AN AL S

i A et

%} Main Building Detail View 2

@\ Main Building Detail View
a7 =

. L—BRICK |, RUNNING
2 Perspective 2 i ot
Aba

-MB AUTOHALIS COLUMN
Ly Perspectives MB of South
architecture + multicscipinany design 04/17118 1mt)§1'()‘2%|;ligvglteelioad

Project Number: 18043
Pineville, NC



BRICK 2, SOLDIER COURSE
—ERICK 3, HERRINGBONE
PATTERN

Perspective 3 @) Warehouse Perspective 2

7 BRICK 1, RUNNING BOND
!~ BRICK 2. SOLDIER COURSE
G 3, HERRINGBONE PATTERN

(_4 “ Brick Detailin:
ASh

(%) Warehouse Perspective 1

| Warehouse Perspectives MB of South
13

Charlotte
10200-10210 Pinavile Road
Pineville, NC

“
architecture + muttidiscipiinary design 08/01/18 Project Number: 18043



TR

HERAN

:
=
:
-
£
s

-1

\\

\!

A\
'




OLD BUSINESS

None



NEW BUSINESS

Appointment to Municipal Education
Advisory Committee

Resolution No. 2018-10 in Support of
Light Rail Extension

. Award Contract for Phase II of
Carolina Place Mall

Staff Update:
1) Manager’s Report
2) Calendar of Events



Memorandum s

To:  Mayor and Town Council Plneﬁlle

NORTH CAROLINA
From: Barbara Monticello

Date: 10/4/2018
Re: New Business: Appointment to Municipal Education
Advisory Committee

The Municipal Concerns Act of 2018 was recently enacted by the Charlotte-Mecklenburg School System in
response to the North Carolina General Assembly approving a provision in the state budget allowing for
municipalities to use property tax revenues to fund public schools and public education. Out of the Municipal
Concerns Act, the Municipal Education Advisory Committee was created which is charged with establishing
a chain of communication between the Board of Education and the municipalities in Mecklenburg County,
analyzing growth patterns, advising the Board of Education on future bond ballot initiatives, considering
school safety initiatives and identifying capital opportunities where municipalities can provide funding for
new schools within their boundaries.

The Municipal Concerns Act of 2018 also spells out membership of the committee which is comprised of
one member of the governing board from each of the municipalities within Mecklenburg County. The term
shall be for two years. Council Member Joe Maxim has expressed interest in participating on this board with
Mayor Edwards as a possible alternate. Unless any other board members are interested in sitting on this
committee, the recommendation would be to appoint both to the newly formed Municipal Education
Advisory Committee.

(ACTION ITEM)



Memorandum (%)
Pineville

To:  Mayor and Town Council NORTH CAROLINA

From: Barbara Monticello
Date: 10/4/2018
Re: New Business: Resolution in Support of Light Rail Extension

At Council’s last Work Session in September, a discussion took place regarding a renewed
interest in extending the light rail to Pineville and Ballantyne. If there was interest, the
Charlotte-Area Transit System (CATS) requested a resolution in support of these efforts.
The resolution would not be a commitment by the town, but a means to allow CATS to get
it on to their Strategic Plan for future planning. The consensus of Council was to move
forward with a resolution of support.

(ACTION ITEM)



Pinéville

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-10
DEMONSTRATING SUPPORT FOR THE
CHARLOTTE AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM'S (CATS)
SOUTHERN CORRIDOR LIGHT RAIL LONG-RANGE PLAN
TO EXTEND TO CAROLINA PLACE MALL AND BALLANTYNE

WHEREAS, more transportation options are needed to provide greater mobility to the growing
population in Pineville and residents of Mecklenburg County; and

WHEREAS, the Charlotte region is expected to grow to over 2.5 million by 2030 and the key to
supporting this economic growth is a rapid transit system integrated with land-use planning creating a
sustainable, economic-environment which improves the quality of life and aftracts businesses and
people to the region; and

WHEREAS, area residents are traveling into and through Pineville, the Ballantyne area and Mecklenburg
County in greater numbers than ever before each weekday for work, creating more traffic; and

WHEREAS, Pineville stakeholders now recognizes the need to extend the line into Pineville, the
Ballantyne area and beyond to accommodate this growth, improve the accessibility of rapid transit and
provide a faster link to and from other parts of the Greater Charlotte area; and

WHEREAS, CATS is currently conducting a study to reevaluate and update the transit recommendations
for the Southem Corridor which may even extend beyond Mecklenburg County as part of its future
investment in the project; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Pineville is in favor of and supports South Charlotte Partners’ efforts to extend
the light rail into Pineville and Ballantyne; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Pineville understands that the extension is not an immediate plan for CATS
but part of a 20 year plan for the future.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Pineville supports the South Charlotte
Partners’ efforts of CATS future plan to extend the Light Rail System to Pineville and Ballantyne.

Resolution adopted this, the of , 2018.

Mayor Jack Edwards
ATTEST:

Barbara Monticello, Town Clerk



Memorandum

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: Stuart Britt

Date 10/4/2018

RE: Electric Department- Carolina Place Mall Materials Contract Award

Included with this memo is the formal material bid for the Carolina Place Mall Phase 2. The
construction labor bid is not included but will be awarded per units bid process.

The formal materials bid for Carolina Place Mall Phase 2 project was previously budgeted at
$800,000.00(total) and the lowest materials bid total came in at$221,068.45. This will allow

the Town to move forward with the materials for the replacement of the electrical loop
around Carolina Place Mall.

Town staff is recommending that the Town approve the lowest bid for the project as
presented and recommended by the engineer and Electricities.

Electricities will continue to oversee these projects as they continue to move forward. Formal
approval of these formal bids is required before moving forward.



Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc.

October 3, 2018

Mr. Stuart Britt

Electric Systems Manager
ElectriCities of North Carolina
11316 Sam Furr Road

Huntersville, North Carolina 28078

Ref.: Material Bid Recommendations
Pineville Carolina Place Mall Phase 2 Material

Dear Stuart:

ElectriCities received proposals on September 25, 2018, from four suppliers and representatives
solicited for providing electrical material necessary for Phase 2 of the Carolina Place Mall
Underground Improvements.

A tabulation of the bids received is attached.

We have evaluated each item quoted based on compliance with the specifications, cost and
delivery. These are the bidders we are recommending:

Schedule I - Padmount Switchgear S&C $66,800.00
Schedule II - Conductors Anixter $125,950.00
Schedule III - Connectors and Terminators Anixter $13,434.72
Schedule IV - Concrete/Fiberglass Products WESCO $6,900.00
Schedule V - Junction Boxes WESCO $4,560.70
Schedule VI - Miscellaneous Items WESCO $3,423.03

600 MINUET LANE  P.O. BOX 240436 CHARLOTTE, NC 28224
PHONE: (704) 523-6045 FAX: (704) 523-8317



ElectriCities of North Carolina October 3, 2018
Huntersville, North Carolina Page 2

The total bid price for the above listed items excluding Sales Tax is $221,068.45.

We recommend you accept these modified offers and prepare purchase orders for each vendor.
We have included the completed purchase requisition forms to be used in generating POs.

Very truly yours,

SOUTHEASTERN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

By V 4 —
Kevin J. Smorgala, P.E.
Design Engineer

KJS/c



%S

8jonp) ON

ejonp ON

8jond ON

810N ON

810N ON

S¥e9M LI
00°008'99$

DN enoPeD
uewdeyd "‘M'd
©/9 0%8S

TAI W 00'C ewil
BI0Z 5¢ Joquisiaes  -ejeq

%8
s¥eoM 9-2
98'505'e$

83eeM 8-L
00'081'e$

$Y00M 8-G
00°050'2$

%S

8%e8M 8-
£0'eZr'ed

8¥8eM 01-8
0.°09S'v$

Y09 8-9
00°006'9$

"SI 8% :MoT)3 V009
ZLPEY'ELS

uny e/t
00°'086'SZ1$

ejonp oN

35 EIquinod
Joxuy

SYM 61-8) ‘Moq[3 Y009

80'6£0'01$

$}00M Z1-04 07k
SYOOM ¥}-Z) ‘05L
00'686'LEL$

8308 C1-01
00'850'8$

DN USHED
00S3IM

NOIIVINgvl did

%S

sj0nD) oN

810np ON

ejond oN

ejonP oN

8}00M 9
00'685'951$

8%8eM 8-9
00°'€90's.$

'89sn} eleds ¢ sepnjoul 8dlid,

puog pig

Kenljeq
SWa)| shosue|iedsiy

TASIpoydS

Kienjeq
soxog uonounp

ACRpeEsS

fieneq
sjonpold ssejbieqid/eiesouon
ATS[ApeYds

Aieajjeq
SIOJEUILLIG ] 9 SIOOBUUCH

TIToIRpoYSS

Keneq
$J0}oNpuo)

TToMpeyds

AeAjieq
JeeByoyms psiunowped
Te[hpeysg

oppiE

"llIASUId JO UMD O/
BUIOJED) YMON JO SSHIDLIO0IT



4
ELECTRICITIES

of NORTH CAROLINA, INC.

The energy behind public power

PURCHASE REQUISITION
CAROLINA PLACE MALL PHASE 2

VENDOR T0:

S8C Electric Company ¢/o
Robert W. Chapman & Company
P.O. Box 240748

Charlotte, NC 28217

SHIP TO:

ATTN: Rock Love
Town of Pineville
118 College St
Pineville, NC 28134
P: 704-650-8719

P.0. NUMBER:
SCE_S&C10032018-1_P
{(Mall)

[The P.O. number must appear
on all related correspondence,
shipping papers, and invoices]

F: 704-889-2292

P.0 DATE

REQUISITIONER

SHIPPED F.0.B. POINT

TERMS

Kevin Smorgala | Best Way EBG Cone Ave

Net 30

QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE  TOTAL

| Schedule 1 Padmount Switchgear consisting of: -
4 Type 9 Configuration (PME-9, 65152R1-F1) 13,080.00 52,320.00
1 | Type 11 Configuration (PME-11, 65162R1-F1) 14,180.00| 14,180.00
3 80E Spare Fuse (612080) 100.00 300.00
| _
.'
SUBTOTAL | $66,800.00
SALES TAX - | $4,843.00|
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. SHIPPING AND HANDLING | n/a
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, OTHER i o n/a
delivery method, and specifications listed above. i
3. Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as TOTAL [ $71'643'°_q
specified.
4. Send all correspondence to: Account No. Amount
11316 Sam Furr Road PO Box 2819
Huntersville, NC 28078 Huntersville, NC 28078
P: 704-948-0550
F: 704-948-0111
Kevin Smorgala
Requested by Authorized by Date



4
ELECTRICITIES

of NORTH CARDLINA, INC

PURCHASE REQUISITION
CAROLINA PLACE MALL PHASE 2

The energy behind publiic power
VENDOR TO: SHIP TO: P.0. NUMBER:
Anixter Power Solutions ATTN: Rock Love SCE_APS10032018-2_P
Attn: Barbie Sturkie Town of Pineville (Mall)
801 Pulaski St. 118 College St. {The P.O. number must appear on
Columbia, 5C 29201 Pineville, NC 28134 all related correspondence,
P: 704-650-8719 shipping papers, and invoices]
F: 704-889-2292
P.0 DATE REQUISITIONER SRIPPED F.0.B. POINT TERMS
| Kevin Smorgala |Best Way | 436 Cone Ave Net 30 3
QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
' Schedule 2 Conductors consisting of: B
|
16,500" of 15kV 750 kCM Al. URD (Okonite 162-23-3096)
|
11 reels @ 1500 ft, 11/27 cut date 9SS/ $93,225.00
17,500° of 15kV 1/0 Al. URD (Okonite 161-23-3069)
7 reels @ 2,500 ft, 11/27 cut date 1.87/% $32,725.00
SUBTOTAL B $125,950.00
SALES TAX $9,131.38
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. SHIPPING AND HANDLING n/a
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, OTHER n/a
delivery method, and specifications listed above.
3. Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as TOTAL $135,081.38
specified.
4. Send all correspondence to: Account No. Amount
11316 Sam Furr Road PO Box 2819
Huntersville, NC 28078 Huntersville, NC 28078
P: 704-948-0550
F: 704-948-0111
Kevin Smorgala

Requested by

Authorized by




A PURCHASE REQUISITION

ELECTRICITIES

of MORTH CAROLINA, INC.

CAROLINA PLACE MALL PHASE 2

The energy behind public power -
VENDOR TO: SHIP TO: P.0. NUMBER:
Anixter Power Solutions ATTN: Rock Love SCE_APS10032018-3_p
Attn: Barbie Sturkie Town of Pineville (Mall)
801 Pulaski St. 118 College St. [The P.O. number must appear
Columbia, SC 29201 Pineville, NC 28134 on all related correspondence,
P: 704-650-8719 shipping papers, and invoices]
F: 704-889-2292
P.0 DATE REQUISITIONER SHIPPED F.0.B. POINT TERMS
IKevin Smorgala | Best Way |436 Cone Ave |Net 30
QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
Schedule 3 Connectors and Terminations consisting of: |
52 600A 15kV Deadbreak Elbows (ELB-15/28-610H750) 128.00 6,656.00
70 200A 15kV Loadbreak Elbows (LE215CCOST w/ CSS-!(1_) 30.85 2,159.50
30 15kV Bushing Inserts (LBI215) 20.50 615.00
15 15kV Portable Feed-Thru (LPF215H) 88.70 1,330.50
?0 Elbow Surge Arresters (3238018C10M) 58.94 1,768%(_)
_6 600A Insulated Cap (DPC625) 56.35| 338.10
- 15kV Cable Terminations for 750 kcmil (CSTO-154) w/ 40133-6
6 Lug and BRKT-4SS Bracket) 9457) 56742
SUBTOTAL $13,434.72
SALES TAX | $974.02
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. |SHIPPING AND HANDLING . n/a
2 Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, OTHER n/a
delivery method, and specifications listed above. i
3.  Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as TOTAL | $_14'408'74
specified.
4. Send all correspondence to: Account No. Amount
11316 Sam Furr Road PO Box 2819
Huntersville, NC 28078 Huntersville, NC 28078
P: 704-948-0550
F: 704-948-0111
Kevin Smorgala
Requested by Authorized by Date




°
ELECTRICITIES

of NORTH CAROLINA, INC,

The energy behind public power

VENDOR T0: SHIP TO:
Wesco Distribution inc.

ATTN: Rock Love

PURCHASE REQUISITION
CAROLINA PLACE MALL PHASE 2

P.0. NUMBER:

SCE_WES10032018-4_p

Attn: Jay Hudson Town of Pineville {Mall)
334 Atkinson St. 118 College St [The P.O. number must appear
Clayton, NC 27520 Pineville, NC 28134 on all related correspondence,
P: 704-650-8719 shipping papers, and invoices]
F: 704-889-2292
P.0 DATE REQUISITIONER SHIPPED F.0.B. POINT _TERMS
‘Kevin Smorgala | Best Way (436 Cone Ave |Net 30 |
QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE TOTAL
Schedule 4 Concrete/Fiberglass Products consisting of: | .
Switchgear Box Pads (Concast FC-74-76-36-6264) 1,380.00, 6,900.00
SUBTOTAL $6,900.00
SALES TAX $500.25
Please send two copies of your invoice. SHIPPING AND HANDLING n/a
Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, OTHER _n /;
delivery method, and specifications listed above. — —
Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as TOTAL | $7.400.25
specified.
Send all correspondence to: Account No. Amount
11316 Sam Furr Road PO Box 2819
Huntersville, NC 28078 Huntersville, NC 28078
P: 704-948-0550
F: 704-948-0111
Kevin Smorgala
Requested by Authorized by Date



o
ELECTRICITIES

of NORTH CAROLINA, INC,

PURCHASE REQUISITION
CAROLINA PLACE MALL PHASE 2

The energy behind public power

VENDOR TO: SHIP TO: P.0. NUMBER:

Wesco Distribution inc. ATTN: Rock Love SCE_WES10032018-5_P

Attn: Jay Hudson Town of Pineville (Mall)

334 Atkinson St. 118 College St [The P.O. number must appear

Clayton, NC 27520 Pineville, NC 28134 on all related correspondence,
P: 704-650-8719 shipping papers, and invoices)
F: 704-889-2292

P.0 DATE REQUISITIONER SHIPPED F.0.B. POINT TERMS

Kevin Smorgala | Best Way |436 Cone Ave 'Net 30

QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE TOTAL

Schedule 5 Junction Boxes consisting of: B
2 600A Cable Junction, 3-way (Hubbell P3783254NDA163C) 2,280.35| 4,560.70
SUBTOTAL $4,560.70
SALES TAX $330.65
1. Please send two copies of your invoice. SHIPPING AND HANDLING n/a
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, OTHER n/a
delivery method, and specifications listed above. :
3. Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as TOTAL $4.891.35
specified.
4. Send all correspondence to: Account No. Amount
11316 Sam Furr Road PO Box 2819
Huntersville, NC 28078 Huntersville, NC 28078
P: 704-948-0550
F: 704-948-0111
Kevin Smorgala
Requested by Authorized by Date




4
ELECTRICITIES

o7 NORTH CAROLINA, INC.

The energy behind public power

PURCHASE REQUISITION
CAROLINA PLACE MALL PHASE 2

VENDOR TO: SHIP TO: P.0. NUMBER:

Wesco Distribution Inc. ATTN: Rock Love SCE_WES10032018-6_P

Attn: Jay Hudson Town of Pineville (Mall)

334 Atkinson St. 118 College St. {The P.O. number must appear

Clayton, NC 27520 Pineville, NC 28134 on all related correspondence,
P: 704-650-8719 shipping papers, and invoices]
F: 704-889-2292

P.0 DATE REQUISITIONER SRIPPED F.0.B. POINT TERMS .

[Kevin Smorgala  Best Way ]436 Cone Ave Net 30

QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE TOTAL

| Schedule 6 Miscellaneous ltems consisting of: ]
1 Disconnect Switch (Hubbell AR123FH) 3127.70| 3,127.70
4 | Conduit Standoff Bracket (Alumaform 6-CSO-24) 31.30 125.20
12 | Conduit Strap, 3" (Alumaform STK-3) 4.11 4932
1 Bracket, Three Phase Arrester and Terminator (Alumaform R3CA) 120.81 120.81
SUBTOTAL $3,423.03
SALES TAX $248.17
Please send two copies of your invaice. SHIPPING AND HANDLING n/a
2. Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, OTHER n/a
delivery method, and specifications listed above. -
3. Please notify us immediately if you are unable to ship as TOTAL $3.671.20
specified.
4. Send all correspondence to: Account No. Amount
11316 Sam Furr Road PO Box 2819
Huntersville, NC 28078 Huntersville, NC 28078
P: 704-948-0550
F: 704-948-0111
Kevin Smorgala
Requested by Authorized by Date



October 2018

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
1 2 3 4 3 6 7
974 Annual
Potato Drop
@ 9:00 a.m.
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
Council
Meeting @
Hut 6:30
p-m.
15 16 iUl ] 19 20 21 !
Fall Fest Fall Fest

6pm — 10 pm 10am-10pm

22 23 2y 25 26 27 28
Work Session Council Halloween Annual

if needed @ Retreat 8:00 Bash @ JHP  Fishing Trn.

6:00 p.m. @ a.m. — 5:00 @ 6:00 p.m.  9:00am -1:00
Pineville Tele p-m. Location p.m. Lake

Bldg. TBD. Park

29 30 & 1
3 b 8 10

Notes:

Suggested date for Ethics Training 3:00 p.m. Telephone Bldg.
Dinner Break, Work Session @ 6:00 p.m.




November 2018

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
s < fa— LA e A .
30 31 1 2 3 4 ‘
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18

Veteran’s Day Council
All offices Meeting 6:30

closed p-m. @ Hut
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
Thanksgiving Holiday
All offices Closed.
_—
26 27 28 29 30
Council Work
Session 6:00
@ Telephone

V)
e
o
~
o




CLOSED SESSION

Discussion of matters pursuant
to NCGS 143-318.11(5)



ADJOURNMENT



